

Carl Huie

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2003 10:30 AM
To: mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com
Subject: RE: Rockwell Collins Experimental Testing Information, WB9XTO
WB9XTO

1875703
"Amendment"

noted and tnx

-----Original Message-----

From: mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com [mailto:mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com]
Sent: Fri 6/13/2003 10:10 AM
To: Carl Huie
Cc:
Subject: RE: Rockwell Collins Experimental Testing Information, WB9XTO

Dear Mr. Huie,

The following is information regarding our STA, WB9XTO, file number 0187-EX-ST-2003.

The SBE frequency coordinator, Johnny Stigler, raised concerns about the use of 482-488MHz.

Through our analysis, we found interference may be an issue in this band. Therefore, Rockwell Collins would like to withdraw our request for the use of 482-488 MHz.

Please advise how we should amend the STA.

Thank you for your help.

Maggie O'Neill
703.516.8238

----- Forwarded by Margaret M O'Neill/WashingtonDC/RockwellCollins on 06/13/2003 09:57 AM -----

Jeffrey A Barton

To: Albert J Anderson/Dallas/RockwellCollins@RockwellCollins, Margaret M O'Neill/WashingtonDC/RockwellCollins@RockwellCollins
06/12/2003 05:14 PM
cc: Bradley A Haselhorst/Dallas/RockwellCollins@RockwellCollins
Subject: RE: Rockwell Collins Experimental Testing Information(Document link:

Margaret

M O'Neill)

Since the conflict in channel 16 was pointed out, we checked activity in this location. We agree that there would be significant interference. We should no longer request use of 482-488 MHz.

Jeff

----- Forwarded by Albert J
Anderson/Dallas/RockwellCollins on 06/12/2003 02:29 PM

6/16/2003

Margaret M O'Neill
06/12/2003 02:28 PM

To: David L Van Dusseldorp/CedarRapids/RockwellCollins@RockwellCollins,
Albert J Anderson/Dallas/RockwellCollins@RockwellCollins, Bradley A
Haselhorst/Dallas/RockwellCollins@RockwellCollins
cc:

Subject: RE: Rockwell Collins Experimental Testing Information

As per Joe Cramer,
Please read the following email thread from Johnny Stigler, the SBE
coordinator in DFW.
I need some feedback on the frequency concerns, then I will contact the
parties
involved.

Thanks,
Maggie O'Neill
703.516.8238

----- Forwarded by Margaret M O'Neill/WashingtonDC/RockwellCollins on
06/12/2003 11:13 AM -----

"Stigler, Johnny"
<jstigler@wfaa.co To: "mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com"
<mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com>
m> cc:
Subject: RE: Rockwell Collins Experimental Testing Information
06/12/2003 11:06
AM

476 MHz - 494 MHz (TV channels 15 - 17) and 752 - 794 MHz (TV channels 61
- 67)

Your test of the new technology in the Richardson area should not be a
problem with the exception of the Two Way Radio use on Tband. This is in
TV

Ch16 frequency 482-488. I have talked to Jim about your test. My personal
opinion is that this frequency range has the greatest risk of interference.
There are quite a few licenses in use in DFW. Jim is just one of the more
knowledgeable operators.

Two Way Contact:
Megahertz Technology
Jim Hopper
214-365-0933
jim@mhzttech.com
5622 E. University
Dallas, TX 75206

TV Ch15 & 17 are not in service in DFW

TV Ch61-67 are not in service in DFW. Ch65 LP was on but is not seen now
and should have been off.

6/16/2003

My duties as a voluntary frequency coordinator are Part 74 FCC. I see no reason not to test in DFW on the frequencies you requested from the FCC with the exception of TV Ch16 which you stated you were not aware of activity in this area. Please provide me with a phone number, date & times of the test.

Johnny Stigler CPBE
WFAA-TV, a BELO station
ENG Supervisor
606 Young Street
Dallas, Texas 75202-4870
214-236-0222 cell (use 1st)
214-977-6475 desk
214-977-6489 fax
SBE DFW Frequency Coordinator
WA5ZRQ

-----Original Message-----

From: mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com [mailto:mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2003 3:58 PM
To: Stigler, Johnny
Subject: RE: Rockwell Collins Experimental Testing Information

Hi Johnny,
We have already coordinated with the ITA and I'd like to fulfill our obligations towards the SBE as well.

I'll need the names and numbers of the engineers involved. And you are correct, I was unaware of the 2-way radio activity on channel 16; so I'll need a contact person for that as well.

Please feel free to give me a call. Hopefully we'll have this squared away soon.

Thanks for all of your help.
Maggie O'Neill
703.516.8238